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Mr. Elvin Burnside ] ‘rg_%m
AHERA Compliancs Meniter - 5o
Facilities and Transportation Services = =2
Clark County School District = w
1700 Galleria Dr., bldg. C =
Henderson, Nevada 89014

Dear Mr. Burnside:

This is an additional response to your raquest for guidance

as specified in vour letter of March 11, 19%3 to the EPA Regional
Administrator. -

In your lettar, you stated that Clark County School District
("CC8D") proposed that at the csneluzion of any AHERA arbastos
response action that a minimum of five (5} TEM air samples be
collected from inside the abatement arsa, and nco samples he
collected outside the abatement ar=aa.

During a discussion on The teachnical interpretation of this
issue with EZPA Headguartar's staff, it became apparent that the
various EPA decuments, which wers quoted ta you, failed to be

‘specific regarding the number cf samples to be ¢ollectad for the

sacond - -analytical method, az gpecifiad in Saction 763.90(4). We
have been advised that *his optional alternative to Section
763.%Q0(3) deoes allows only five samples to be collactad and
analyzed. AT the same time, the first collection metheod, found
in paragraph (2), is praferred, as tha (nside abatement area

cannot ba clszsaned bhettar 2han the cutzide abatament area laval aof
fibers.

The Headguarters staff pointed out the follewing zconsequencas
in using the seccnd analytical method:

1) Zf the analysiz of ctha first five samples fails the
analytical method, the contractar must ra-=claan the site.

2) The znalysis of the sacend set must be Iindapendent of the
first, ana at no point can any flve samples be comparsd,
using the ZI-test calculation, to any other five samples not
takan at the same time. I think wa ara in agresament on
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- Reviewing your "Minimum Requirements for Clsarance Samplas"
distribution, it is apparsnt that you are specifying the
analytical method to De used. Do your reports from laboratorles
also specify that this is the method of analysis they have used?
Requesting laberatories to clarify thiz on sach Lab raport weuld
provide documentaticn that they ara following your requirements.

- EPA hopes this has not caused you or Clark County School
District any inconvanience by not correctly interpreting this in
our f£irst letter.

If you have any further questicns or c¢omments on this issaue
generally, you may addraess them to Gladys Hansen, Case
Development Officer, Toxies Management Section, at
(415) 744-1123.

Sinceraly,

c/w @W~ _;*'&9-«\:%«.;.._.; ,

‘ L/ch Ann Samones
thief, Toxics Management Section

¢cc: Jan Villairs
Den Lanier
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